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FIC Duty - FIC SITREP 11/01/2011 4:15prm

From: Flood_ lnformai{on Gen’n’e
"To: LDCC
- Date: 11/01/2011 4:07;36 pm
‘Subject: FICSITREP 11/04/2011 4: 15pm
CCs Cowie, Johii; DM DutyOfficers; FIC~Standby—Duty~GfF icers;
Flood Informatmn Centre, Jensen, Cofm

e Bhan onmpoe, ey wamy s

Attactied is the FIC S"}TR'EP based' on:

'« Bsfimated fotal 10,500mals Lower Brisbane River flows;
~BoM forecasted water levels with forécast fainfall as at 11/01/2011,
- BoM astimate that the Brisbane Clty Gauge water level would reach 4.5 mAHD.on

’Wednesday and 5.5 mAHD on éarly Thursday.

Pleasé note the total ﬂooded prsperttes 1é hoiw estimated at approximately 24,300, The
-above count is for pmperty floading not house {looding.

Please refef to the 12,000m3/s 'pre-cooked' maps which have been Issued to the FIC
Liason Officer at the LDCC.

Rob McG hn
Assistant FIC Controlier - Shift 1

-..-«-f

.Fioad 1nformat|c;n Cenire i
‘Level.1 - South Tower Greén Square
- 505 St Paul’s Terrace
FORTITUDE VALLEY QLD 4006 -
- Telephone: (07) 3027 4682 ’
Facsimiie: (07) 3334 0071
Email: Flood_Information Centre(@brisbane.tld.gov. au

A

QFCl D-ate: A"’_‘_Oill,f

Exhibit Number: 10
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